

ORDINANCE NO. C-14-40

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA, AMENDING SECTION 20-83 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA, TO DESIGNATE FOUR CLASSES AS ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANTS TO THE CITY MANAGER, AND AMENDING THE PAY PLAN OF THE CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA, TO CREATE TWO NEW CLASSES AND MODIFY SEVERAL CLASSES, AND TO PROVIDE FOR A GENERAL WAGE INCREASE, AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY, REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCE PROVISIONS, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, it is recommended that Schedule I and Schedules 01(c) and 02(c) of the Pay Plan of the City of Fort Lauderdale, Florida, and Section 20-83, Code of Ordinances of the City of Fort Lauderdale, Florida, be amended,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA:

SECTION 1. That Schedule I of the Pay Plan of the City of Fort Lauderdale, Florida, is amended by creating and adding in alphabetical order by class title, the following classes:

Class No.	Pay Range	M/C	Class Title
<u>577</u>	<u>M46</u>	<u>II</u>	<u>Assistant Director of Sustainable Development</u>
<u>998</u>	<u>M30</u>	<u>IV</u>	<u>Principal Financial Management Analyst</u>

SECTION 2. That Schedule I of the Pay Plan of the City of Fort Lauderdale, Florida, is amended by modifying the following class as follows:

CODING: Words, symbols, and letters ~~stricken~~ are deletions; words, symbols, and letters underlined are additions; words, symbols, and letters double underlined are additions added after first reading; words, symbols, and letters ~~double-stricken~~ are deletions from the version presented at first reading.

Class No.	Pay Range	M/C	Class Title
815	M37	III	Economic Development Manager <u>Administrator</u>

SECTION 3. That Section 20-83, Code of Ordinances of the City of Fort Lauderdale, Florida, is amended to provide as follows:

The following professional managerial and administrative employees in the office of the city manager are administrative assistants to the city manager: administrative assistant, administrative assistant I, administrative assistant II, assistant to the city manager, structural innovation manager, budget manager, public affairs manager, neighbor services manager, assistant budget manager, assistant manager of CIP (Community Investment Plan)/Grants, financial management analyst, senior financial management analyst, principal financial analyst, performance analyst, and senior performance analyst.

SECTION 4. That effective October 12, 2014, Schedules 01(c) and 02(c) of the Pay Plan of the City of Fort Lauderdale, Florida, as applied to Schedule I, to wit: Supervisory, Professional, and Managerial - P.E.R.C.-Exempt Employees, and Schedule II, to wit: Non-Bargaining Confidential Employees be, and are hereby amended by providing a two percent general wage increase, subject to appropriation and approval of the Fiscal Year 2015 annual budget, and by replacing Schedules 01(c) and 02(c) with Schedules 01(d) and 02(d) that are attached hereto, and which are incorporated herein.

SECTION 5. That if any clause, section, or other part of this Ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of this Ordinance shall not be affected thereby, but shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 6. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, be and the same are hereby repealed.

CODING: Words, symbols, and letters ~~stricken~~ are deletions; words, symbols, and letters underlined are additions; words, symbols, and letters double underlined are additions added after first reading; words, symbols, and letters ~~double stricken~~ are deletions from the version presented at first reading.

SECTION 7. That Section 3 of this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect on November 1, 2014, Section 4 of this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect on October 12, 2014, and the remainder of this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its final passage.

SECTION 8. That Section 3 of this Ordinance shall not apply to employees whose positions are subject to a collective bargaining agreement.

PASSED FIRST READING this the 3rd day of September, 2014.

PASSED SECOND READING this the _____ day of _____, 2014.

Mayor
JOHN P. "JACK" SEILER

ATTEST:

City Clerk
JONDA K. JOSEPH

CODING: Words, symbols, and letters ~~stricken~~ are deletions; words, symbols, and letters underlined are additions; words, symbols, and letters double underlined are additions added after first reading; words, symbols, and letters ~~double stricken~~ are deletions from the version presented at first reading.